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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1  
Solicitation No.:   20-R074661SR    
Solicitation Title:   Toilet Rebate Program Services  
Addendum Date:    July 31, 2020 
Procurement Contact:  Stacia Branco   
 

IFB 20-R074661SR is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and 
made a part of IFB 20-R074661SR. 
 
 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 

Q1. What has been the volume of toilets changed in the last 3 months? 
 

R1.  Summer is usually the slowest time of the year for the program: 
April 2020 – 54 participants with 73 toilets replaced 

     May 2020 – 23 participants with 29 toilets replaced  
 June 2020 – 22 participants with 27 toilets replaced 

 
Q2. How are inspections done randomly? 
 

R2.  Inspections shall be assigned randomly by the program administrator.  
 

Q3. What is the % of inspections to be completed? 
 

R3. The County will determine the percentage of required inspections. It will most likely 
be a minimum of 20% of all newly installed toilets for the period of 10/1/2020 through 
3/31/2021, but that may be subject to change. 
 

Q4. What happens if they do not have the old toilet? 
 

R4. Only the lid of the old toilet tank is required for verification. 
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Q5. What if they got rid of old toilet prior to knowledge of the rebate? 
 

R5. Pre-qualification is required. During the pre-qualification process, the customer will be 
informed to keep the lid of the old toilet tank as well as the requirements for the new toilet 
(EPA WaterSense certification and label). 
 

Q6. Most toilets show on the receipt they are water sense but do not have a label 
(sticker) on them. What if the new toilet does not have the water sense label, but is 
indeed a water sense toilet? 
 

R6. If the sicker is not visible on the toilet, the receipts/invoices must indicate the volume 
(1.28 gpf or less for residential properties) and EPA WaterSense certification information. 
 

 
NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or 
changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFB. 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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